

Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization Transportation Planning Policy Board (TPPB) Wednesday, April 19, 2023

Central Texas Council of Governments Building 2180 North Main Street, Belton, Texas 76513

Regular Meeting: 9:30 A.M.

Virtual Link: KTMPO TPPB Meeting

Call in Number: <u>+1 (872) 240-3212</u> Access Code: 756-809-085

AGENDA

1. Call to Order.

P.O. BOX 729

- 2. Opportunity for Public Comment.
- 3. Staff Update: (pg.8-9)
 - a) Meeting Schedule;
 - b) Other Updates;
 - c) Air Quality.
- 4. Action Item: Regarding approval of minutes from the February 15, 2023 meeting. (pg.12-14)
- 5. Discussion Item: Regarding 2050 MTP Update Timeline. (pg.16-18)
- 6. **Discussion and Action Item:** Regarding approval of Resolution 2023-04 supporting April 2023 as National Distracted Driving Awareness Month. (*pg.20-21*)
- 7. **Discussion and Action Item:** Regarding approval of Resolution 2023-05 supporting May 2023 as National Bike Month. (*pg.24-25*)
- 8. **Discussion and Action Item:** Regarding initiation of public involvement for amendments to the FY23-26 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) and 2045 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) for projects: (pg.28-40)
 - a) B45-03 13th Ave Sidewalk Improvements
 - b) H30-05b Warriors Path Phase II

BELTON, TX 76513

- c) S45-01 Royal Street Improvements
- d) T40-13a Georgetown Railroad Trail Phase 1
- 9. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding the new Carbon Reduction Program (CRP).(pg.42-43)
- 10. Discussion and Action Item: Regarding Category 7 & 9 Project Funding. (pg.46-47)
- 11. **Discussion Item:** Regarding appointments to the Bylaws, Safety, and Project Scoring Workgroups. (pg.50)

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.

254-770-2200

FAX 254-770-2360

W W W . K T M P O . O R G



- 12. Discussion Item: Regarding a Safe Streets & Roads For All (SS4A) Grant update. (pg.52)
- 13. Discussion Item: Regarding an update on the possible MPO Boundary Expansion. (pg.54)
- 14. **Discussion Item:** Regarding FY2022 Annual Performance and Expenditure Report (APER). (*pg.56*)
- 15. Discussion Item: Regarding public input received through March 2023. (pg.58-59)
- 16. Member comments.
- 17. Adjourn.

Workshop - To Follow Regular Scheduled Meeting AGENDA

- 1. Call to order.
- 2. Discussion on "Transportation Funding".
- 3. Adjourn.

The Killeen-Temple Metropolitan Planning Organization is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Reasonable accommodations and equal opportunity for effective communications will be provided upon request. Please contact the KTMPO office at 254-770-2200 24 hours in advance if accommodation is needed. Citizens who desire to address the Board on any matter may sign up to do so prior to this meeting. Public comments will be received during this portion of the meeting. Comments are limited to 3 minutes maximum. No discussion or final action will be taken by the Board.